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Malave, Erin

From: Sandra Baker [SBaker@altendell.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address change

Please make an address change (principal address only) for Atlantic Medical Partners, P.L.
Doc No.: LOS000031067
f
1265 West Granada Boulevard i
Suite 3 |
Ormond Beach, FL 32174

Please make the same above address change for the MGRM Alan M. Freedman, M.D.
Thank you.

ALLEN DELL !

ATTORNEYS AT LAW |
Sandra Baker, Legal Assistant to '
Aaron J. Gold and Gary Walker
Allen Dell, P.A.
202 S. Rome Ave. - Suite 100
Tampa, FL. 33606
sbaker@allendell.com
(813)223-5351 {office)
(813)229-6682 (fax)
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ,
This email transmission and any documents accompanying this email transmission contain information from the law
firm of Allen Dell, P.A. which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity identified. Any transmission of confidential and/ or privileged material to persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) shail not be construed as a waiver of any privilege or-confidence. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the opening, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
the taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this emailed information is strictly prohibiied, and that you
should immediately delete this email transmission together with any attachments thereto from your files. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately so that we can take any appropriate corrective action.
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